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Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (GJA)

From: foil@nysenate.gov

Sent Wednesday, July 20, 2011 1:22pM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

Subject Re: FOIL REQUEST: Records Pertaining to Public Hearings on Judicial Compensation

Attachments: fulloopy regs.pdf

July 20, 2011

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Post Office Box 3002
Southampton,NY 11969
elenarri iudgcu atc It.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your fax and email dated July 13, 2011 pursuant to the
Freedom of Information Law.

You are requesting " ... copies oftranscripts and other records of public hearings held by
the New York State Senate Judiciary Committee or any other Senate Committee over the past 15

years pertaining to judicial compensation ... ".

Please be advised there are no records which match your request.

Sincerely,

Francis W. Patience
Secretary ofthe Senate

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)" <elena@judgeu/atch.org>

To: Fo|L@nysenate.gov

Date: 071131201104:39PM

Subject: FOIL REQUEST: Records Pertaining to Public Hearings on Judicial Compensation

Attached is CJA's above-entitled FOIL request of today's date, already faxed.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
elena@judgewatch.ors
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